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May 6, 2022 
Ms. Renae Stenhouse 
GEF Executive Coordinator 
World Wild-Life Fund Inc, (WWF-US) 
Washington DC, USA 
 
Dear Ms. Stenhouse, 
 

 I am pleased to inform you that I have approved the PIF for the medium-sized project detailed 
below. I have also approved your request for project preparation grant: 
 
Decision Sought: Medium-sized Project (MSP) PIF Approval and PPG Approval 
GEFSEC ID: 10589 
Agency: WWF-US 
Agency ID: G0027 
Focal Area: Multi - Focal 
Project Type: Medium-sized Project 
Country: Kenya 
Name of Project: Lake Naivasha Basin Ecosystem Based Management 
GEF Project Financing: $1,785,422 
Agency Fee: $160,688 
PPG: $50,000 
PPG Fee: $4,500 
Funding Source: GEF Trust Fund 
   
 
Agency Fee Commitment: 

Agency Trust Fund 100% to be committed at 1st Disbursement 
(US$) 

Total  
(US$) 

WWF-US GEFTF 160,688 160,688 
 

I am approving this project on the understanding that the project is in conformity with the GEF 
focal areas strategies and in line with the GEF policies and procedures. Please ensure that your final 
project document, having fully addressed all Secretariat comments, will be approved within 12 months of 
CEO approval of the PIF.  

 
Sincerely, 

 
M.Sc. Carlos Manuel Rodríguez 

Chief Executive Officer and Chairperson 
 

Copy to: Country Operational Focal Points, GEF Agencies, Trustee 

http://www.thegef.org/

